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From: Lee, Hang,Ph.D.
To: "Emily Picillo"
Cc: qat9001@med.cornell.edu
Subject: RE: Circulation:Cardiovascular Imaging: CIRCCVIM/2014/002225R3 (Utility of Coronary Artery Calcium Scanning


B...)
Date: Thursday, January 29, 2015 12:34:47 PM


I have no objection to those changes.
Thank you
Hang
 


From: Emily Picillo [mailto:epicillo@circulationjournal.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Lee, Hang,Ph.D.
Cc: qat9001@med.cornell.edu
Subject: RE: Circulation:Cardiovascular Imaging: CIRCCVIM/2014/002225R3 (Utility of Coronary Artery
Calcium Scanning B...)
 
Thank you, Dr. Lee. We just need to know that you have no objections to the changes in the author
list that resulted as a result of the addition of an author.
 
Emily Picillo
Deputy Managing Editor
Circulation Journals
560 Harrison Avenue
Suite 502
Boston, MA 02118
epicillo@circulationjournal.org
(P) 617-542-5100 x 8786
(F) 617-542-6539
 


From: Lee, Hang,Ph.D. [mailto:HLEE5@mgh.harvard.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 12:32 PM
To: 'epicillo@circulationjournal.org'
Cc: 'qat9001@med.cornell.edu'
Subject: FW: Circulation:Cardiovascular Imaging: CIRCCVIM/2014/002225R3 (Utility of Coronary Artery
Calcium Scanning B...)
 
Hello Emily,
 
I cannot log in to the system, so I am sending this email to you.
 
I agree to be a co-author of the manuscript (CIRCCVIM/2014/002225R3); and I have no conflict of
interests.
 
Thank you.
 
Hang Lee, Ph.D.
Massachusetts General Hospital Biostatistics 
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50 Staniford Street, Room 560D
Boston, MA 02114
 
617-726-4293 (Voice)
 
 


From: epicillo@circulationjournal.org [mailto:epicillo@circulationjournal.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 12:02 PM
To: Quynh Truong
Subject: Circulation:Cardiovascular Imaging: CIRCCVIM/2014/002225R3 (Utility of Coronary Artery
Calcium Scanning B...)
 
Hi Dr. Truong,


I have still not received statements from Hang Lee and David Schoenfeld.


Thanks,
Emily


Please click on the link below to log in to the system.


http://circimaging-submit.aha-journals.org/cgi-bin/main.plex?
el=A4Hq6MF5A4Cir5J4A9ftde16wX14EDagmeUoXgCKgZ


The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed. If you believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail
contains patient information, please contact the Partners Compliance HelpLine at
http://www.partners.org/complianceline . If the e-mail was sent to you in error
but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail.
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